

**Withernwick Community Association (WCA)**  
**Minutes of the meeting held on 21st February 2024 8pm**  
**The Falcon**

Attendance:

Present - Paul Boyle, Carol Wilkie, Nikki Harvey, Geoff Wilkinson, Julianne Ashton, Margaret Mann,

Apologies – Eliza Whitaker, Dawn Dickinson, Mike Soper

1- New ideas etc

An hog roast would be good but bands are now expensive and setting up a stage is now more difficult.

We could, however, invest in some pallets and plywood so that we could construct a stage.

Small events may be a better idea.

Any events really need to be free, but then we could ask for donations.

We could raise money at an event by running a raffle.

The weather is always a problem but we have to work with it.

School holidays can be tricky, but we have to weigh things up.

A summer event such as a sports day, but we really need a good DJ to get the best out of such an event.

We do always need to involve The Falcon

Small events may be better.

Meeting closed at 9pm

Next meeting Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> JMarch 2024 at 8pm in the Falcon